From: Julie Jolley

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Amanda Holman; Amie McDaniel; Brandy Goodwin; Chelsea Sanders; Emily Haden; Jennifer
Carpenter; Kristina Unger; Marissa Neal Smith; Pete Thomas; Vanell McKinney

Subject: News and updates from the Chamber

HARVEST EVENT CENTER
invites you to attend their QPM’[/ QW

PLANNING A WEDDING, REUNION or A PARTY?
NEED SPACE FOR A CORPORATE EVENT oOR
MAYBE YOU’'RE CURIOUS TO TAKE A PEEK INSIDE?

Saturday, January 26th, 2019
©775 Hwy 146 - Liberty,Tx.

4:00pm - 8:00pm

VENDORS WILL BE ON HAND SHOWCASING
THEIR PRODUCTS & SERVICES

NO ADMISSION

Harvest Event Center |



Sweet Liberty Antiques & Diner on Main Street in Liberty is now open,
serving meals five days a week from 11 AM - 2 PM.




Sweet Liberty Antiques & Diner

(Located in the Old Hamilton Hardware Store)
306 Main Street Liberty Texas 77575

Open 5 Days/Lunchtime: 11AM - 2PM
Email: sweetlibertyantigues.diner@gmail.com

Phone: (936-340-8684)

Menu

01/09 Wednesday 58.95/Plate
Fried Chicken or Baked Chicken
Pinto Beans/Rice
2 Sides
Corn Bread
Banana Pudding
Tea: Sweetened/Unsweet
01/10 Thursday S8.95/Plate
Chicken Alfredo
Garlic Bread
Green Beans
Salad
Yellow Cake w/lcing
Tea: Sweetened/Unsweet
0111 Friday $8.95/Plate
Beef or Chicken Enchiladas
Spanish Rice
Refried Beans
Salad
Cookies

Tea: Sweetened/Unsweet

DELIVERY AVAILABLE MOST OF LIBERTY




MONTHLY BUSINESS LUNCHEON - WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 16TH

Liberty Center (Liberty City Hall). The guest speaker is Liberty County Judge Jay Knight, who will provide
information and updates on issues regarding Liberty County.

CATERED BY: Where There's Smoke There's Flavor BBQ
MENU: Smoked brisket, potato salad, cowboy beans, dessert, tea and water.

DON'T MISS THE NEXT COUSHATTA BUS TRIP ON THURSDAY,
JANUARY 17TH

The Chamber schedules a fun, all-day charter bus trip to Coushatta
Resort and Casino in Kinder, Louisiana throughout the year. For the
Chamber to meet the necessary deadlines required by Coushatta,
reservations must be made as soon as possible after the date of
the trip is announced.

E-r CLaS5 | The First Class Tours luxury bus departs promptly at 8 a.m. from

“TeEES- 2 the former Thrif-Tee Food Center parking lot in Liberty at 1021 N.

Door prizes are awarded during the trip, and water and snacks are
provided. Movies are also shown. If you have a favorite western, comedy or family-oriented movie please
bring it with you.

First Class Tours does not permit smoking or alcoholic beverages. The cost of the trip is $15, coordinated

ANNUAL AWARDS BANQUET COMING UP FEBRUARY 26TH




The 43rd Annual Liberty-Dayton Area Chamber of Commerce Awards

Dayton Community Center (801 S. Cleveland Street).

This year's keynote speaker will be Keith W. Beitler, Senior VP & COO,
Specialty Restaurant & Theme Park Divisions and International Franchising —
Landry’s Restaurants, Inc.

Tickets are $40 each, or a table of 10 for $350. A reservation form is
Keith Beitler available on the Chamber website. Hope to see you there!
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